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May 23, 1985 LN

Bureau Of Land Management
Roswell Resource Area

P.0. Box 1857

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Lisa B Federal #1
NW/NW Sec. 13-T15S-R2SE
Chaves County, NM
NM 31257

Attn: Phil Kirk
Area Manager

Dear Sir:

In reply to your letter of May 9, 1985 regarding the referenced Lisa
B Federal #1, the following information is submitted for your records.

The present condition of this well is:

5-1/2" casing set at 2060'
2-3/8" tubing set at 1950'
Perfs: 1959 - 1974

This well is completed in the Queen formation and produces natural gas
with a high nitrogen content (62.8%). Therefore, the BTU value is
very Tow (490). The last test was a flowing rate of 150 MCFD flowing
to the atmosphere. Due to present market conditions and the consider-
able distance to the gas pipeline, a pipeline connection has not been
available.

Due to the well not having a packer in the hole, it would be necessary
to kill the well to run a packer and test the well. Therefore, we
request that an exemption be granted to the casing test in order to
prevent unnecessary damage to the well. Should the well be killed in
the future, we will notify the Bureau of Land Management and perform
. e4~—the required test.
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